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Christopher Lavin

From: Bruce D. Poltrock <bpoltrock@frandzel.com>
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 10:30 AM
To: mw@pweb.com
Subject: Ex parte notice for application to appoint receiver over PersonalWeb and its Collateral

To: Michael Weiss, President of Defendant PersonalWeb (“PW”): 
This email is in follow up to our discussions regarding the ex parte application and hearing, and is to further provide you 
ex parte notice that Plaintiffs Brilliant Digital Entertainment, Inc., Europlay Capital Advisors, LLC, Claria Innovations, LLC, 
and Monto Holdings Pty Ltd, will be appearing on Tuesday, May 4, 2021 at 8:30 a.m. in the Superior Court of California, 
County of Los Angeles – Van Nuys Courthouse, in Department U, located at 6230 Sylmar Ave, Van Nuys, CA 91401, to 
seek an Ex Parte Application For Immediate Appointment Of Receiver over PW and all its Collateral, as per the agreed 
Order, and for Preliminary Injunction in Aid of Receiver, with waiver of any confirmation hearing. This is with respect to 
Los Angeles Superior Court Case No. 21VECV00575. My direct dial is: (323) 658‐9755. Thank you. 
Bruce D. Poltrock  
FRANDZEL ROBINS BLOOM & CSATO, L.C. 
1000 Wilshire Boulevard, 19th Floor 
Los Angeles, CA 90017-2427  
Phone:  (323) 852-1000 
Mobile:  (714) 287-3532 
Facsimile:  (323) 651-2577 
E-mail:  bpoltrock@frandzel.com 

Web:  http://www.frandzel.com 
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 GO GREEN: Please consider the environment before you print.  
 
This electronic message contains information which may be confidential and privileged and is intended only for the named addressee. Unless you are the 
addressee of this message you may not use, copy or disclose the contents of this message to anyone. If you have received this message in error, please delete 
the message and advise the sender by reply e-mail or by calling (323) 852-1000. Thank you. 
 
To ensure compliance with Internal Revenue Service Circular 230, we inform you that any U.S. Federal Tax advice contained in this communication is not intended 
or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or 
recommending to another party any tax-related matter(s) addressed herein.  
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